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January 14, 2019 

Mr. Nick Gomez 
President 
San Joaquin Valley College 
8344 W. Mineral King Avenue 
Visalia, CA  93291 

Dear President Gomez, 

Your Accreditation Liaison Officer has informed the ACCJC that San Joaquin Valley College 
has closed its Chula Vista branch campus. As the location offered only a single program (Dental 
Hygiene), and all student cohorts have completed the program with no new student enrollments 
since March 2017, no teach-out plan is required.  

Based on the documentation provided, it has been determined a substantive change review by the 
Commission is not required. Thank you for bringing this to our attention and please let us know 
if there are any changes in the information provided by the College.   

On behalf of the Commission, thank you for your continued commitment to accreditation and 
academic quality in higher education. 

Sincerely, 

Dr. Stephanie Droker 
Vice President 

cc: Ms. Crystal VanderTuig, Accreditation Liaison Officer 
Ms. Martina Fernandez-Rosario, U.S. Department of Education 
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